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You don't often get email from_. Learn why this is important

Dear Sir

Thank you for sending your letter of 27 February.

I regret | am not happy to withdraw my objection. As | explained in my earlier email of 8 January
2024, the Applicant has not inspected or met me on site as | have repeatedly asked them to do,
nor addressed my concerns over access across my land. | do not object to the principal of the
proposals but | do object to the detail.

Yours faithfully

Bob Cowlin

From: BramfordtoTwinstead [mailto:BramfordtoTwinstead@planninginspectorate.gov.uk]
Sent: 27 February 2024 14:43

To: BramfordtoTwinstead

Subject: Request for further information

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Please find attached a letter for your attention.

The deadline to respond is Deadline 10 in the Examination Timetable - Monday 11 March 2024.
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Jake
Jake Stephens | Case Manager — National Infrastructure
2] (Energy)
The Planning Inspectorate
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